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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Shelton Ward Chapel of the Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter
Day Saints is a compact Gothic Revival structure built of locally
quarried rusticated sandstone. A centrally placed front tower of the
western facade is partially imbedded in the main gable roof, its
pyramidal cap resting on a flared eave course. The central doorway
is round arched, but side windows on north and south sides of the
entry hall are pointed. Second level Gothic arches above these have
been filled in with plywood. A small round window decorates the

front of the tower above the main door, but it too has been closed
with wood.

The nave of the chapel is lighted by four Gothic windows on north
and south, by two in the front (one on each side of the tower) and
by four shingled dormers set just above the eave line on each side
of the main space, corresponding to the Gothic windows below. These
were added in 1927 when the upper part of the building was made into
classrooms by lowering the meeting house ceiling.

Two stone additions at the east end match the stone of the rest of
the building. A seven foot basement with walls six feet thick is

lighted by window wells matched to the principal Gothic windows above.

The structure is in excellent condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Shelton Ward chapel was built between 1909 and 1914 when it was
dedicated. Stone from the Miskin quarry on Willow creek was hauled
to the site with teams of horses. The stone was quarried, cut, and
finished by volunteers from the congregation. Using plans supplied
by the Mormon church in Salt Lake City, two Danish immigrant stone
masons, Hans Kensen and Albert Carlsen, laid up the building. The
quality of their old-world craftmanship is outstanding, and no small
part of the building's significance comes from the fact that no com-
parable work survives in the neighborhood. Other buildings by these
men have been lost.

Shelton Ward chapel has important local significance for its archi-
tectural qualities in a place where nothing like it remains, and for
its historic meaning to the local Mormon community. It is a landmark
symbolizing the years of hardship and struggle needed to establish a
successful farm community in this area. There is a strong local move-
ment to acquire the building for preservation and restoration.
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is owned in April of 1979 by the L.D.S. church.



